From: joe.topel.ext@orange.com

To: Records Management (UTC)

Subject: France Telecom Corporate Solutions L.L.C. - Annual Contact Report
Date: Monday, November 29, 2021 12:59:42 PM

Attachments: FTCS - WA UTC - Contact Information Report - 2021 - Sianed.pdf

External Email

Hello,

Please find attached the annual contact list for France Telecom Corporate Solutions L.L.C.
Please contact me with any questions or concerns.

Kind regards,

Joe Tope

Regulatory Manager

France Telecom Corporate Solutions L.L.C
13865 Sunrise Valley Dr.
Coppermine Commons Bldg. #2, Suite 425
Herndon, VA 20171-6190
Phone: (703) 375-7323

Fax: (703) 925-4712

Ce message et ses pieces jointes peuvent contenir des informations
confidentielles ou privilegiees et ne doivent donc

pas etre diffuses, exploites ou copies sans autorisation. Si vous avez recu
ce messag@ par erreur, veuillez le signaler o

a l"expediteur et le detruire ainsi que les pieces jointes. Les messages
electroniques etant susceptibles d"alteration,

Orange decline toute responsabilite si ce message a ete altere, deforme ou
falsifie. Merci.

This message and its attachments may contain confidential or privileged
information that may be protected by law;

they should not be distributed, used or copied without authorisation.

IT you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete
this message and its attachments.

As emails may be altered, Orange is not liable for messages that have been
modified, changed or falsified.

Thank you.
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mailto:records@utc.wa.gov

Telecommunications Service Providers

November 29, 2021

Page 3
Company Name France Telecom Corporate Solutions L.L.C.
Services Provided Telecommunications
Emergency Plan (Y/N) YES
Emergency Plan Filed with UTC (Y/N) NO
Regional or Emergency Operation Center (Y/N) | YES
Name Title Address | Email Telephone Cell
Pl'imary - N " 13865 Sunrijse Valley Dr 866-280-3726 W/a
Regulatory egulatory Coppermine [Commons, Suite¢ 425
Contact Topel Manager  lgerndon, VA 20171-6190 T03-3TE-22403
joe.topel.éxt@orange . com
Disaster Bill Operations | 600 Gallerta Pkwy 404-669-5363 N/A
Service Owens Center 6L Flogy aElantd, bill.owens@orangg.com
Coordinator Director GA 30339 nam.regional.operations.puce@prange.com
Altemate Eric Field 600 Gallerfia Pkwy 678-346-3908 678-877-0221
Disaster Decesare [Operations | 6th Floor,]Atlanta
Service Director GA 30339
Coordinator eric.decesafe@orange.com
Local Network ek B
Operations N/A N/2 N/B
Mangger ATL.FIELDOPERATION@orange.cof
Reglona] or oerations 600 Gallerfia Pkwy L AEEI-EIES 678-877-0221
Emergenc)r Bill i 6th Floor,|Atlanta 866-280-3726
Network Owens cember | ea 3m3e
N Director
gperatlons nam.regionall. operations.puc@grange .com
enter
Manager J / )
| Signed: 4l ] SSLL—
Date: November 29, 2021 //
N = (

STEVEN V. KING
Executive Director and Secretary







